RECEIVED

TRANSWESTERN SEP 15 1980
Pipeline Company

A TEXAS EASTERN COMPANY

0. C. D.
ARTESIA, OFFICE

September 12, 1980

New Mexico Energy & Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division, District Office
P. 0. Drawer "DD"

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attention: Mr. W. A. Gressett

Re: Kennedy "JQ" Com. Well #1
Section 33-17S-26E
Eddy County, New Mexico
Transwestern Station No. 1246-2

Gentlemen:

Yates Petroleum Corporation, by letter dated September 9, 1980, has
advised Transwestern of the following described work-over:

The well identified above has been worked over to commingle the Kennedy
Farms Upper Penn (perf. 7220-7246') with Kennedy Farms Morrow (perf. 8600-8618"')
under the authority of NMOCD Order No. R-6383 (Case No. 6918) with an effective
date of September g, 1980.

Very truly yours,

H. Nat Aicklen
Supervisor Gas Purchase
Contract Administration

HNA/bg
cc: Yates Petroleum Corporation
Attn: Juanita Goodlett

207 South 4th Street
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
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